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(APILOT BROADCASTING CO.

P.O. Box 307
BEREA, KY. 40403
(606)-986-9321 February 17, 1977

Stan Morss
B.F.D. 3
Bradford, Mass. 01830
Dear Stan,
Thank you very much for your tape and reception
report of our recent test transmission.
I am pleased to verify your reception of WKXO,
1500 kHz., 250 Watts ND, from 12:28 to 12:41 a.m. E.S.T.
Monday, Februery 14; 1977,
WKXO uses a 143 foot non-directional antenna and
P a Gates BC-250GY transmitter, giving a nominal daytime
range of 75 miles. In two days we've had reports from
Provincetown MA to Lincoln, NE, Marquette MI and Guelph,
Ont. to Gainesville FL, and over 30 places in between,
Once again, many thanks for the tape and report.
Vy 73 and gd DX,
é%%:; Bobbitt

Test organizer and
QSL Manager

P.S. The old stamps are quite nice, too.



